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U.S. NRC
Region 1
631 Park Avenue
-King of Prussia, PA 19406

Docket No. 030-12414
License No. 37-17242-01
Control No. 106569 |

Dear Dr. Picconi: I

Geisinger purchased Clinton' Association of~ Physicians and Surgeons, PC in
Lock Haven in May of 1986. We did not consider the effect of this purchase |

on our nuclear medicine license. Dr. Olney has informed.me that with the '|change of ownership of C. A.P.S. , a new license or a satellite license under
Geisinger's nuclear medicine license must be acquired.

Dr. Olney has discussed the problem with you on the phone several times.
Dr. Olney has also discussed the status of the license with Dr. Brill and -|

Dr. Wright at Geisinger. - I have also discussed the problem with
administration at Geisinger in Danville.

We have decided to acquire a new nuclear medicine license for-our group j
under the name of Geisinger Medical Group-CAPS. Would you please. send us

{the necessary forms to obtain a new nuclear medicine license.? It is.our
i

understanding once the new license is approved, 'the present license for I

C.A.P.S. will be terminated.
|

Sincerely,

nt k
F. Elaine Mather
Administrator

CC Dr. Michael Greenberg, President
Geisinger Medical Group-CAPS

Dr. Franklin B. Olney
Radiation Safety Of ficer
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